ALAMEDA COUNTY
From: Torrencd Gt BA
Sent: DAVID J. KFRSday,:Qotobar22, 20

. . Chu—Eva-Erv-Heaith -
Subject: RE: AAA Truck ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

| will call and leave a complaining message to the attorney, but that's all I'll do at E‘éﬂgfﬁg?é'gﬁgposed to install 3
monitoring wells by Jan 15, 2003 and get $20,000 off his fines currently due. If t 5Rh 85RuER incentive, | don't know
what is....Keep me posted, please.

Susan.
—-Original Message—
From: Chu, Eva, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2002 2:46 PM
To: Torrence, Susan, DA

Subject: AAA Truck
Hi Susan,

Groundwater monitoring well installation was suppose to take place this Wednesday, Oct 23, but the consultant called
to say David cannot clear the areas needed for the wells. He said the next tentative date for field work is December
16, 2002. | don't know why the delay. It wouldn't take that much time or effort to clear space for a drill rig, would
it????

eva chu

Hazardous Materials Specialist
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
(510) 5676762

{510) 337-9335 (fax)



